MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 19, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

## COUNCILMAN PRESENT:

| LATURNER<br>DAVTES | BARKER | BANKSON | KAEHLER | BOGLE |
|--------------------|--------|---------|---------|-------|
|                    | BROWN  | JAY     |         |       |

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

HANSBRAUGH BAILEY

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 5, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE CUB TRACTOR PURCHASED BY THE CITY WAS PURCHASED FROM THE CHAPMAN & FOLIMER COMPANY OF ARVILLA, MISSOURI AND NOT AURORA, MISSOURI. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MRS.JOHNSON OF E 13TH STREET, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND EXPLAINED THE COMPLAINTS RECEIVED OF HER TRYING TO HOOK ONTO THE SEWER OVER THE WEEK-END. SHE POINTED OUT THAT THE COMPLAINT BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER, POLICE WERE SUMMONED TO THE SCENE, MRS. JOHNSON BEING UNAWARE THAT SHE WAS IN VIOLATION OF THE LAW SAID SHE WAS WILLING TO PAY ANY MONEY DUE TO THE CITY. SHE FURTHER EXPLAINED THAT COUNCILMAN KAEHLER IS NOT SO LAW ABIDING AS HE VIOLATES THE LAW WITH HAVING BARB WIRE, COWS AND HOGS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS AND NOTHING HAS BEEN DONE. MAYOR MURRAY EXPLAINED THAT NO ONE COUNCILMAN HAD MORE THAN ONE VOTE AND HAS NO MORE AUTHORITY THAN ANY ONE PERSON IN GALENA.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE ALLEY WAY SOUTH OF 13TH STREET, APPROXIMATELY 100', BETWEEN AMHERST AND BAKER BE GRADED AND CLEANED BY THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT DISC-USSION PERTAINING TO THE PAY DAY CHANGE, BE TABLED UNTIL A LATER DATE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT A DRAIN CULVERT BE PURCHASED FOR INSTALLATION AT THE INDUSTRIAL TRACT. TWO JOINTS OF 15" CORRUGATED ROUND AND FOUR JOINTS OF 15" CORRUGATED SQUASH TO BE PAID FOR BY HULCHER EMERGENCY RAILROAD AND HUMBLE SAND. MOTION CARRIED.

RICH STEVENS REPRESENTING U.S. PIPE, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING EXPLAINING THE CONTENTS IN WHICH THE CITY HAD ON THEIR LOT: 3,312' OF #8" SLIP JOINT CAST IRON PIPE IN EXCESS OF WHAT SPECK CALLS FOR WITH THE DELETION OF ALTERNATES. HE EXPLAINED THAT THE CITY COULD HAVE THE PIPE AT THE COST OF \$2.97 PER FOOT AND THAT WITH TODAY'S PRICES, IT WOULD COST THE CITY \$4.02 PER FOOT, TO REPLACE IT. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE WATER COMMITTEE AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MEET AND REPORT BACK AT THE NEXT MEETING AS TO THE FEASIBILITY OF PURCHASING THE PIPE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE WATER REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE REPORT BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY READ THE APPOINTMENT OF JOHN A. MILLARD TO THE AUXILLARY POLICE. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BANKSON, KAEHLER, JAY, LATURNER, BOGLE, DAVIES, BROWN AND BARKER. MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUS.

MAYOR MURRAY READ A LETTER FROM BRAUN EXCAVATING PERTAINING TO THE COPPER SERVICE LINES. DISCUSSION WAS HELD TO LEAVING IN THE SERVICABLE COPPER LINES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE ENGINEER BE CONTACTED TO ATTEND THE NEXT MEETING WITH PERTINATE DATA AS TO THE AMOUNT OF FEET ENVOLVED AND THE COST TO THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED. MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 19, 1974 CONT..... PAGE 2

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT C.B. SIMMONS INVESTIGATE THE SITUATION INVOLVED AT THE PAUL CURE RESIDENCE, HIS COMPLAINT BEING DRAINAGE UNDER THE HOUSE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE CITY CLERK WAS ASK TO NOTIFY TRI CITY ABOUT THE MAN HOLES AT 21ST AND JOPLIN AND 23RD & JOPLIN SURFACE WATER IS RUNNING INTO THE MAN HOLES.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT ORDINANCE #717 IN THE AMOUNT OF: PAYROLL \$ 6,579.60 REGULAR 7.067.11 TOTAL \$ 13,646.71

BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK